
 
DATE: September 23, 2003 

 
 
TO: Robert Brandon     FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr. 

Zoning Administrator       Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 97-26c) by The Crosland Group, Inc. Specific 

approval for the boundary of the wetlands located on parcel II. 
 
 
Attached are specific plans sheets 1 through 3 showing the location of the wetlands on parcel II taken from an 
actual field survey for the above rezoning.  Please add these supplemental sheets to the originally approved 
plans dated July 15, 1997.  Since these plans clarify the location of the wetlands I am administratively 
approving these additional plans. Please use these plans when evaluating requests for building permits and 
certificates of occupancy. Note that all other conditions within the development booklet still apply. 
 

 



 
DATE: March 24, 2004 

 
 
TO: Robert Brandon     FROM: Debra Campbell 

Zoning Administrator       Interim Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 97-26c) by The Crosland Group, Inc. specific 

approval for parcel II tract A and performance standards. 
 
 
Attached is a revised plan for parcel II tract A to reflect a reduction of the allowable office square footage and 
number of multi-family units allowed on this tract.  The reduction is a result of a recent rezoning of a portion 
of this parcel to the MX district.  Also attached are revised performance standards for all of Landen under 
petition 97-26(c) to reflect these changes.  Since these changes are minor I am administratively approving this 
revised plan and performance standards. Please use this plan and performance standards when evaluating 
requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.  
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